
Tom Green County 

 
113 W. Beauregard Ave.  
San Angelo, Texas 76903 

 325-659-6500/Fax 325-659-5441 
 

RFB 19-010 Hot Mix Asphalt – Burma Rd. 
 
12/19/2018 
 
ADDENDUM NO 2: Notice to Bidders 
 
1.) January 8th & 9th are TXDOT’s Bid Letting, so would it be possible to move the bid date to after Jan. 
9th? 
TGC Response: Tom Green County Commissioners Court has extended the Bid Opening to Friday, 
January 11, 2019. 
 
2.) Is it your intent to mill off 4” of existing paving and lay 4” of TY-B Hot Mix or to just overlay the existing 
paving with 4” TY-B Hot Mix? 
TGC Response: No, no milling will be required. The 4” will be an overlay of the existing pavement. 
 
3.) If the intent is only to overlay the existing, how do you want the contractor to tie the existing paving grade to 
the raised paving grade? 
TGC Response: Tie to existing paving grade by tapering an extended length of 150’ (feet) from the 4” overlay 
down to current grade. Taper at low water crossing shall be an extended length of 20’, but should not enter into 
low water crossing. (See illustrations below)  
 
4.) Since the roadway is being raised, what is your intent for Backfilling the pavement edges? 
TGC Response: Tom Green County will conduct any necessary backfilling. 
 
5.) The road is only 24’ to 27’ in most areas. Is it TGC’s intent to pave 30 feet wide or just to match the existing 
roadway crown width and taper the edges? 
TGC Response: Match the existing roadway crown width and taper the edges. 
 
6.) Can the road be closed during work on the two 90 deg. turns south of Turner pit? 
TGC Response: Yes, the road can be closed.  TGC will need 2 weeks’ notice prior to closure to notify Turner pit 
and post to media. 
 
7.) Does TGC understand that the Earliest Start Date, listed on the Bid form, will change, if the Bid is held for up 
to 90 days before acceptance? 
TGC Response: Tom Green County understands that if award of project is delayed, that the “Earliest Start Date” 
may change. 
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Please include this signed addendum with your Response. 

Very Cordially, 

__J-~ :J?.~ 
Dustin Klein 
Procurement Supervisor 

Company 

I 
Signature 

Date 

Please Print Name and Title 
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